

Cardiac CEG Meeting Action Notes

25th March 2015

Hatfeild Hall, Wakefield

Attendees:					
Steven Lindsay (Chair)	✓	Gillian Payne	✓	Jacqui Crossley	✓
Greg Reynolds	✓	Jackie Parr	✓	Ian Golton	✓
Maurice Pye	✓	Ged Oliver	✓	Ginny Fieldsend	✓
Sarah Rehman	✓	Richard Sorsby	✓	Chris Gale	✓
David Sandler	✓	Rangasamy Muthusamy	✓	James Battye	✓
Mikki Golodnitski	✓	Deoraj Zamvar	✓	Peter Braidley	✓
Klaus Witte					
Apologies:					
Phil Batin	x	Mubarak Chaudry	x	Basel Hanbali	x
Rob Bain	x	John Kurian	x	Paul Brooksby	x
Nigel Durham	x				

Item No.	Item	Discussion / Action	Lead
1.	Introductions & Apologies	As above	
2.	Notes of last meeting	<p>Complex Devices Jackie Parr and team are aware that data is not currently accurate however the first draft of the report will be circulated soon which will create opportunities for providers to feedback and sense check. This will also allow investigation of the cause.</p> <p>Action: Giles Ratcliffe to feedback regarding complex devices at the next meeting</p>	Jackie Parr/ Giles Ratcliffe
3.	Commissioner Update	<p>TAVI Action: Jackie Parr to update decision about TAVI commissioning</p> <p>OACP SCN & Senates are currently under review, should be able to define where they stand by May. Action: Ian Golton will write a paper after meeting on 26/03/2015 and circulate to the group</p>	Jackie Parr Ian Golton

4.	pPCI – Audit	<p>Audit details have been circulated to all providers. Data collection period will run from 1st April – 30th June and the report will be circulated in September. Jacqui Crossley raised concerns that EMAS data is received later and she will not have up to date data.</p> <p>Issue raised about duplication of records if anonymised data is used.</p> <p>Action: Ginny Fieldsend to clarify if centres can send non-anonymised forms</p>	Ginny Fieldsend
5.	Proposed Missed Opportunities Work	<p>Quality Improvement Project looking at pathways of care is in process to get signed off by Department of Health. The Quality Improvement Service Evaluation Audit is being carried out through the Uni of Leeds to have live data streaming.</p> <p>Every hospital and provider will be requested to sign up to this and will need to enter a data sharing agreement. MINAP data will feed into this. The data dictionary will need to be followed to ensure the data entered is accurate and of the highest standard.</p> <p>The purpose of this system will be sharing up to date data to get an analysis in a timely fashion.</p> <p>Action: Chris Gale to engage with IG within providers in regards to data sharing.</p> <p>Action: Chris Gale & Ged Oliver to feedback on current status of missed Opportunities Work.</p>	Chris Gale Chris Gale & Ged Oliver
6.	pPCI and ACS Services-	<p>Benefits and difficulties discussed on having 72 hours access to ACS services and for non- Stemi patients in accordance with the NICE guidance.</p> <p>72 hour access ACS service delivered through Tertiary centres is the current model for Hull and Sheffield but not the model for West Yorkshire. Additional resources will be needed to provide 24/7 service. Leeds will pilot weekend working commencing after the current pPCI audit is completed.</p> <p>Action: Defer Leeds service changes till after audit data collected</p>	Greg Reynolds
7.	Rivaroxiban	<p>South Yorkshire has a strategy in place regarding Rivaroxiban, awaiting NICE Guidance to see if this will remain as it is or will change to Y&H strategy and the implications of implementation on this issue.</p> <p>Action: Gill Payne to address the issue when NICE guidance is issued and report back to the group.</p>	Gill Payne
8.	Electronic Referral Systems	<p>London, Manchester and Newcastle systems have been reviewed. The Manchester system is best suited to Yorkshire and the Humber. The system will be web transmitted and not require IT support. Discussions have taken place to roll out a pilot project in Leeds. Benefits will include reduction in length of stay and waiting times.</p> <p>Action: Ginny Fieldsend & Richard Sorsby to establish a sub-group to agree a minimum data set but use existing London, Manchester, Newcastle and Yorkshire & the Humber templates as a starting basis.</p> <p>Action: Ginny Fieldsend to engage with all commissioning and provider stakeholders to ensure full ‘sign-up’ to the proposal.</p> <p>Action: Ged Oliver to host an event for providers and commissioners to showcase the preferred electronic referral system and to receive feedback from all stakeholders regarding the system and its subsequent implementation.</p>	Ginny Fieldsend Ginny Fieldsend Ged Oliver
9.	Quality Standards	<p>Some data is outstanding around devices and surgery. Mandated Quality Dashboards are being developed by CRG's which can be found on the NHS England Intranet.</p> <p>Commissioners would like to see assurance frameworks to benchmark and assess the services. Standards will not change but will be housed</p>	

		in one place. The CEG will have an input towards the Quality Standards service provided for Cardiac. Action: Jackie Parr to discuss dashboards data with Ged Oliver Action: Ged Oliver to send Quality Standards draft document to Greg Reynolds, Mubarak Chaudhury and Peter Braidley and add to agenda for discussion at the next meeting.	Jackie Parr Ged Oliver
	AOB	None	
	Date and Time of Next Meeting	Tuesday 19th May 14:00-16:00 Hatfield Hall, Aberford Road, Stanley, Wakefield WF3 4JP	

No.	Actions from 25 th March Meeting	Action Owner	Due Date	Action Status
1.	Action: Giles Ratcliffe to feedback regarding complex devices at the next meeting	Giles Ratcliffe	Next meeting	Jackie Parr to inform GR
2.	Action: Jackie Parr to update decision about TAVI commissioning	Jackie Parr	Next Meeting	On going
3.	Action: Ian Golton will write a paper after meeting on 26/03/2015 and circulate to the group	Ian Golton	31/03/2015	On going
4.	Action: Ginny Fieldsend to clarify if centres can send non-anonymised forms	Ginny Fieldsend	ASAP	On going
5.	Action: Chris Gale to engage with IG within providers in regards to data sharing.	Chris Gale	ASAP	On going
6.	Action: Chris Gale & Ged Oliver to feedback on current status of missed Opportunities Work.	Chris Gale Ged Oliver	Next meeting	On going
7.	Action: Gill Payne to address the issue when NICE guidance is issued and report back to the group.	Gillian Payne	Next Meeting	On going
8.	Action: Ginny Fieldsend & Richard Sorsby to establish a sub-group to agree a minimum data set but use existing London, Manchester, Newcastle and Yorkshire & the Humber templates as a starting basis.	Ginny Fieldsend Richard Sorsby	31/03/2015	On going
9.	Action: Ginny Fieldsend to engage with all commissioning and provider stakeholders to ensure full 'sign-up' to the proposal.	Ginny Fieldsend	31/03/2015	On going
10.	Action: Ged Oliver to host an event for providers and commissioners to showcase the preferred electronic referral system and to receive feedback from all stakeholders regarding the system and its subsequent implementation.	Ged Oliver		On going
11.	Action: Jackie Parr to discuss dashboards data with Ged Oliver	Jackie Parr	ASAP	On going
12.	Action: Ged Oliver to send Quality Standards draft document to Greg Reynolds, Mubarak Chaudhry and Peter Braidley and add to agenda for discussion at the next meeting.	Ged Oliver	ASAP & Next meeting	On going